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Ruth Nettles 

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com] 

Sent: 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Docket No. 070699-TP 

Attachments: 2007-12-26, 070699, lntrado Arbitration with Embarq, correction to page 19 of Opposition to Motion to 

Wednesday, December 26,2007 3:41 PM 

Dismisspdf 

The person responsible for this electronic filing is: 

Floyd R. Self, Esq. 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 

fself@lawfla.com 
(850) 222-0720 

The Docket No. is 070699-TP, I n  re: I n  the Matter of the Petition of Intrado Communications Inc. for Arbitration Pursuant to 
Section 252(b) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, and Section 364.162, Florida Statutes, to Establish an 
Interconnection Agreement with Embarq Florida, Inc. 

This is being filed on behalf of Intrado Communications Inc. 

Total Number of Pages is 3 

Intrado Communications 1nc.k Corrected Page 19 to Intrado's Opposition to Motion to Dismiss filed on December 24, 2007 in 
this docket. 

Ann Bassett 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
2618 Centennial Place (32308) 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 
Direct Phone: 850-201-5225 
Fax No. 850-224-4359 
Email Address: <abassett@lawfla.com> 
Web Address : < www , lawfla .co-m > 

12/26/2007 



c M E S S E R  C A P A R E L L O  & S E L F ,  P . A .  

a, s A t t o r n e y s  A t  L a w  

WW, lawfla.com 

December 26,2007 

BY ELECTRONIC FILING 
Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Room 1 10, Easley Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 070699-TP 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Intrado Communications Inc. is an electronic version of a 
corrected page 19 to Intrado Communications Inc.'s Opposition to Motion to Dismiss filed on 
December 24,2007 in the above referenced docket. The name Sprint is being corrected to Embarq 
on the second line of the Conclusion. I apologize for any inconvenience this has caused your office. 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. 

FRS/amb 
Enclosure 

Regional Center Office Park / 2618 Centennial  Place / Tallahassee,  Florida 3 2 3 0 8  
M a i l i n g  Address :  P.O. Box 15573 / 'Tallahiissee, Flor ida 32317 

M a i n  Te lephone:  ( 8 5 0 )  2 2 2 - 0 7 2 0  / Fax: ( 8 5 0 )  2 2 4 - 4 3 5 9  



CONCLUSION 

For the foregoing reasons, Intrado respectfully requests that the Commission reject the 

Motion to Dismiss filed by Enibarq and move forward to arbitrate under federal and state law the 

unresolved issues identified in Intrado's Petition consistent with Intrado's proposed language set 

forth in Attachment 1 to the Petition. 

Craig W. Donaldson 
Senior Vice President - Regulatory Affairs 

Rebecca Ballesteros 
Associate Counsel 

Thomas Hicks 
Director - Carrier Relations 

Intrado Communications Inc. 
1601 Dry Creek Drive 
Longmont, CO 80503 
720-494-5800 (telephone) 
72 0 -494- 6 600 (facsimile) 

Respectfully submitted, 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 
850-425-52 13 (telephone) 
850-558-0656 (facsimile) 
fself@lawfla.com 

Cherie R. Kiser 
Angela F. Collins 
Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo, P.C. 
701 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W., Suite 900 
Washington, D.C. 20004 
202-434-73 00 (telephone) 
202-434-7400 (facsimile) 
crkiser@mintz.com 
afcollins@mintz.com 

Its Attorneys 

Dated: December 24, 2007 

Corrected page 19 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served on the 
following parties by Electronic Mail and U.S. Mail this 26'hday of December, 2007. 

Adam Teitzman, Esq. 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Susan Masterton, Esq. 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 
Mailstop: FLTLHOOI 02 
13 13 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Ms. Sandra A. Khazraee 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 
Mailstop: FLTLH00201 
Post Office Box 2214 
Tallahassee, FL 323 16-2214 

Rebecca Ballesteros 
Intrado, Inc. 
1601 Dry Creek Drive 
Longmont, CO 80503 

ChCrie R. Kiser 
Angela F. Collins 
Mintz Law Firm 
701 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 90 
Washington, m 0 0 4  


